Cochrane, Emily

From: Cochrane, Emily

Sent: 11 May 2015 13:36

To: Carr, Seonaid

Subject: FW: 1027800 UCLH Phase 5 - LUL response to planning application 2015/1281/P
Attachments: London Underground response.PDF

Seonaid

Please see the below email. It appears that London Underground have got confused between the phase 4 and phase
5 schemes in their consultation response regarding phase 5.

As noted in the below email, London Underground have advised that the proposals will not affect London
Underground and therefore the stated condition in the attached is not required.

Many thanks

Emily

From: John Matthews - CNM

Sent: 11 May 2015 11:31

To: 'Jarrett Ian'

Subject: RE: 1027800 UCLH Phase 5 - LUL response to planning application 2015/1281/P

lan,
Many thanks.

| assume you will arrange for the planning letter to be revised.

Regards

John

John Matthews | Associate | Clarke Nicholls Marcel
Glen House, 22-24 Glenthorne Road, London W6 ONG

t +44 (0)20 8748 8611

m +44 (0)7710 515 809

www.clarkenichollsmarcel.com

Confidential. CNM do not accept liability for statements made which are the sender’s own and not made on behalf of the Practice.
From: Jarrett Ian [mailto:Ian.Jarrett@tube.tfl.gov.uk]

Sent: 11 May 2015 11:31

To: John Matthews - CNM

Subject: RE: 1027800 UCLH Phase 5 - LUL response to planning application 2015/1281/P

John,

Further to our telephone conversation earlier, | have now looked at the UCLH phase 5 plan that you sent across via
email and | have spoken with my colleague Shahina.

Providing that your site is limited to the buildings outlined in red (Royal Ear Hospital + Old Student’s Union) on your
plan, development of this site is unlikely to affect London Undergrounds infrastructure.



If the scope of your work changes significantly and moves further west, please contact me again.

Regards

lan Jarrett | Outside Parties Engineer
London Underground | 3rd floor, Albany House, 55 Broadway, London SW1H 0BD
Tel: 020 7027 8760 | Auto: 58760 | Fax: 020 7918 3725

From: John Matthews - CNM [mailto:jrm@cnmlondon.com]

Sent: 11 May 2015 11:00

To: Jarrett Ian

Cc: Mcllroy Francis

Subject: 1027800 UCLH Phase 5 - LUL response to planning application 2015/1281/P

lan,

Further to our conversation | have attached the site plan for UCLH Phase 5 and the letter from Shahina that has
been uploaded to the planning documents.

We would appreciate it if this response can be reviewed with respect to our site as we do not believe that it will
affect any of your assets.
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

Click here to report this email as SPAM.

The contents of this e-mail and any attached files are confidential. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately at
postmaster@tfl.gov.uk and remove it from your system. If received in error, please do not use, disseminate, forward, print or copy this email or its
content. Transport for London excludes any warranty and any liability as to the quality or accuracy of the contents of this email and any attached
files.

Transport for London is a statutory corporation whose principal office is at Windsor House, 42-50 Victoria Street, London, SW1H OTL. Further
information about Transport for London’s subsidiary companies can be found on the following link: http://www.tfl.gov.uk/corporate/about-tfl/
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Although TfL have scanned this email (including attachments) for viruses, recipients are advised to carry out their own virus check before opening
any attachments, as TfL accepts no liability for any loss, or damage which may be caused by viruses.






